Agner, Tracy

From: Agner, Tracy

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 1:40 PM

To: ‘cmiller@merillat.com’

Cc: 'dcibik@pirnie.com'; Shine, Caroline; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara

Subject: Final Title V permit 0830137-005-AV, Merillat Corporation LLC, Marion County
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the
menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s)
as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htmi>.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering
community. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation
Central District
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